

Katie Feeney

From: "Generic Office of Engineering Technology" <oetech@fccsun27w.fcc.gov>
To: <yfaziloglu@curtis-straus.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2005 3:06 PM
Subject: Response to Inquiry to FCC (Tracking Number 927227)

Inquiry:

A grantee has obtained a limited modular approval for a Part 15.247 transmitter, due to the fact that, they did not have a proper manual at the time of submission, therefore they limited the use of this device into their end-products only with installation instructions to their factory installers; Q1: The grantee above, now has a proper manual and meets all the requirements of DA 00-1407 and would like to convert this approval into a FULL modular approval. Can they handle this with a Class II permissive change or will they need a new FCC ID? Q2: If another company would like to file for a Change in Identification of Equipment (2.933) for this LMA certification, can they transfer it as a FULL modular approval given that they do have a proper manual and meet the requirements of DA 00-1407, or can it only be transfered as LMA only as in original grant? Please note that the only reason for LMA was the manual problem mentioned above, nothing related to device compliance with technical rules. Best Regards, Yunus Faziloglu
TCB Review Engineer Curtis-Straus LLC

Response:

- 1, Yes, they can handle this with a Class II permissive change.
- 2, they can do FULL modular approval for a change in ID after the class II permissive change is approved in number 1.

Do not reply to this message. Please select the [Reply to an Inquiry Response](#) link from the OET Inquiry System to add any additional information pertaining to this inquiry.